From: Reynolds, Steve

Sent: 24 April 2007 13:47

To: Chandler, Jason

Subject: FW: Critical issues Update - Draft
Attachments: 19Apr07 Critical Issues Update.xls

DC questions

Stephen C Reynolds
Director

PB
Manchester Technology Centre
Oxford Road, Manchester, M1 7ED

Direct +44 (
Mobile +44 (
Fax  +44 (0)161 200 5001

From: David Crawley [mailto:David.Crawley@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 20 April 2007 09:57

To: Reynolds, Steve

Subject: RE: Critical issues Update - Draft

Steve,

The schedule is OK and | will issue it now. Anything required to deal with the notes below can follow later.

— | have added a more specific note to item 3A/3 to make it clearer — an action for Trudi

— | had a note that items 1B/4 and 1C/1 both qualified for a ‘Red Cross’ — can | have your view please.

— Item 3B/2 is noted as a ‘repeat item’ and so should not be included.

- | have updated the trend chart and trend data to cope with new items — the Legend on the chart is very explicit about
new items arriving in any given week and items from previous weeks. The grand totals emerged naturally as the data

is presented as stacked bars.

David

From: Reynolds, Steve [mailto:ReynoldsS@pbworld.com]

Sent: 20 April 2007 09:12

To: David Crawley

Cc: Chandler, Jason; Dorrington, Kim (Edinburgh Tram); Dolan, Alan; Ney, Scott; Shudall, Kate; Wilson, Paul
(Edinburgh Tram)

Subject: Critical issues Update - Draft

As agreed Dave. Draft for cross-checking
Steve

<<19Apr07 Critical Issues Update.xls>>
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Stephen C Reynolds
Director

PB
Manchester Technology Centre
Oxford Road, Manchester, M1 7ED

Direct +44 (|
Mobile +44
Fax +44 (0)161 200 5001

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. 3C230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information
for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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